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Questions and Answers 
Request for Proposal - Water and Sanitary Sewer Rate Study Services 

 
 

Question: The RFP lists 15 tasks that make up the scope. Can you provide a description of task 
#9: Water Supply Policy for Non-Agricultural Projects? 
 Answer: Water Supply Policy for Non-Ag Projects would be for residential or industrial 
development projects 
 
Question: Task #14 is to Develop and assist District staff with the public hearing process and 
any other Proposition 218 items. Does this include the printing and mailing of the Proposition 
218 notices of public hearing? Should we include printing and mailing costs in our proposal? 

Answer: Heber Public Utility District staff will print and mail Proposition 218 notices of 
Public Hearing. 

 
Question: Task # 15 describes three meetings with the District and stakeholders. Are these 
intended to be in-person meetings? Can other meetings such as progress meetings or 
presentations of intermediate drafts be conducted virtually? 

Answer: In person meetings during the study preparation are not a requirement. Virtual 
meetings will suffice. 

 
 
 


